
   
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

       

September 9, 2020 
 
 
c/o Brian F. Ellis, Attorney at Law 
The Ellis Law Firm, LLC 
Accenture LLP 
600 Broadway Boulevard, Suite 490 
Kansas City, Missouri 64105 
 
Re: Energy Agent Renewal Registration 

Docket No. EE20040299L  
 
Dear Mr. Ellis: 
 
In accordance with the Electric Discount and Energy Competition Act of 1999, N.J.S.A. 48:3-49 
et seq., at its September 9, 2020 Agenda meeting, the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities  
renewed the REGISTRATION, number EA-0472 as an Energy Agent to Accenture LLP. 

 
This registration is effective September 9, 2020 and will expire on September 8, 2021. This 
registration and the rights thereunder are Non-Transferable. 
 
This letter is not an endorsement of, nor is it intended for use in, the marketing promotions 
of the registrant. Registrants shall comply with all applicable law, including the Electric 
Discount and Energy Competition Act, which prohibits the unauthorized change of a 
customer’s energy provider and other fraudulent and illegal marketing activities. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Dante Cusi at (609) 292-1356. 
 
      Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
      Aida Camacho-Welch 
      Secretary of the Board 
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President 
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Commissioner 
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Commissioner 
 
 

Philip D. Murphy 

Governor 

 

Sheila Y. Oliver 

Lt. Governor 
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